To: EE EES M @minvws.nl]
From: DR @minvws.nl

Sent: Mon 9/21/2020 7:03:45 PM

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Vaccine Readiness Meeting

Received: Mon 9/21/2020 7:03:45 PM

Groet

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work(www .blackberry.com)

Van: TN <IEEEEE@minvws.nl>
Verzonden: 21 sep. 2020 21:03

Aan: JEEEE@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine Readiness Meeting

Dank! ACN en KLM ook al via andere routes op de lijn gekomen

Vraag of vaccinmakers tot aan de voordeur leveren (en wie 'wint') is bepalend bij of hier een vraagstuk ligt
VOOr rivm

Ik zal 7e aan groep implementatie doorgeven

groet,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work(www_blackberry com)

Van:' (10)(2e) )" <BIREDR@minvws.nl>

Verzonden: 21 sep. 2020 20:33

Aan:' )" <BEREIR@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: COVID-19 Vaccine Readiness Meeting

Van (10)(2e) <@acn.n|>
Verzonden: maandag 21 september 2020 14:43
Onderwerp: COVID-19 Vaccine Readiness Meeting
Urgentie: Hoog

Good afternoon,

The air cargo chain has proven itself as solid during the COVID-19 crisis. Large quantities of protective equipment, medical devices
and medicines were transported, despite the significant challenges faced by everyone. In the near future we face a new, or rather,
additional challenge: the global logistics operation to distribute the COVD-19 vaccine around the world. We do not know yet when
this operation will start and what the role of air freight will be. But what we do know is that it is important to prepare ourselves
well for that moment dnd show the market that we are prepared and qualified.

KLM Cargo, Royal Schiphol Group and Air Cargo Netherlands recently conducted an initial exploration of opportunities, challenges
and "things to do" with regard to the transport of the vaccine. Last week we discussed the first outcomes with a small group of
experts. Now we would like to discuss the outcomes during an online meeting on September 29th, 12.30 — 14.00 hours.

For this meeting we invite "all parties involved", including of course the members of the Pharma Gateway Amsterdam community, a
number of pharmaceutical manufacturers and representatives of ministries.
The aim is to position the air cargo chain in the Netherlands as preferred for the transport of COVID-19 vaccines.

Would you please let us know before Thursday, September 24", if you are available and want to attend?
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Thanks in advance!

Kind regards, also on behalf of KLM Cargo and Royal Schiphol Group,

(10)(2e)

Met vriendelijke groet,
ACN - Air Cargo Netherlands

(10)(2e)

pite / Managing Director
(10)2¢) MY (o) ze) ]

ACN - Air Cargo Netherlands
Office: +31 (0)20 316 39 40
Flamingoweg 13 1118 EE Schiphol
www acn.nl
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